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From: Shitij Kapur 
To: 
Cc: 

s22
s22 ; Gleeson, Emma; Mental Health Liaison; 

Subject: RE: MRFF Missions + AMRAB - MEETING REQUEST 26 Feb 1200 (AEDT) [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 
s47F
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Thanks, 
It will need the brief today so that I can prepare for the meeting tomorrow. 
Sk 

s22

From: s22

Cc: s22

Sent: Tuesday, 19 February 2019 1:04 PM 
To: Shitij Kapur 

; Gleeson, Emma ; Mental Health Liaison 
Subject: RE: MRFF Missions + AMRAB - MEETING REQUEST 26 Feb 1200 (AEDT) 
[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 
Good afternoon Professor Kapur 
I will begin developing a briefing documents for you to use for your engagement on 26 February 
2019, noting the specific information you have requested. 
Please let me know if there is anything further you would like me to include. 
Kind regards 
s22

s47F

Cc:  Gleeson, Emma s22

To: ; Mental Health Liaison s22
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HFrom: Shitij Kapur 
Sent: Tuesday, 19 February 2019 10:56 AM 

<mental.health.liaison@health.gov.au> 

<Emma.Gleeson@health.gov.au> 
Subject: FW: MRFF Missions + AMRAB - MEETING REQUEST 26 Feb 1200 (AEDT) 
[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 
Dear s22 , Pl. see below. 
I have been invited to speak to AMRAB re: Million Minds next Tuesday in Canberra. 
Helen also received the invitation and I do not know if she can make it. I will be in Canberra and 
can make it. 
Could you pl. provide me with a brief note on the chronological history of our meetings and 
decisions and the documents so that I can portray the MMM appropriately. 
Also, if I could get a brief view of the spend out over the next few years, if we know the number 
of applications to the MM etc. it would be most helpful. 
Do call if you need any more information. 
Sk 

From: MDHS-Dean 
Sent: Monday, 18 February 2019 5:23 PM 
To: Kneipp, Erica <Erica.Kneipp@health.gov.au> 
Cc: Shitij Kapur s47F

Subject: RE: MRFF Missions + AMRAB - MEETING REQUEST 26 Feb 1200 (AEDT) 
[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 
Dear Erica, 

Shitij will be in Canberra on Tuesday 26th February and would be delighted to join the discussion 
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on MRFF Missions as part of the Australian Medical Research Advisory Board meeting, from 
12.00pm – 1.00pm. 
Kind regards 
s47F

Executive support, Office of the Dean 
Faculty of Medicine, Dentistry and Health Sciences 
The University of Melbourne 
s47F

This email and any attachments may contain personal information or information that is otherwise confidential or the subject of copyright. Any 
use, disclosure or copying of any part of it is prohibited. The University does not warrant that this email or any attachments are free from viruses 
or defects. Please check any attachments for viruses and defects before opening them. If this email is received in error please delete it and notify 
us by return email. 

To: Shitij Kapur ; Helen Milroy 

Cc: MRFF <MRFF@health.gov.au>; s22

s47F s47F
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From: Kneipp, Erica <Erica.Kneipp@health.gov.au> 
Sent: Friday, February 15, 2019 2:27 PM 

Subject: MRFF Missions + AMRAB - MEETING REQUEST 26 Feb 1200 (AEDT) [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 
HI all -
As part of the upcoming Australian Medical Research Advisory Board meeting an agenda item 
has been included to provide an update on all the current Mission’s under the MRFF. As chairs of 
the Australian Brain Cancer Mission and Million Minds Mental Health Research Mission expert 
advisory groups, I would like to invite you join us for a discussion on MRFF Missions. 
The meeting is being held on: 
Tuesday 26 February 2019 
QT Canberra 
The Mission item will be running from approximately 12.00pm – 1.00pm (AEDT) – if you are in 
town, you are most welcome to join us, otherwise we will arrange either a tele/video conference 
(arrangements to be confirmed). 
The discussion will be informal, basically where the Missions are up to, challenges and 
opportunities and how to enhance linkages with AMRAB governance. 
Please let us know if you are able join in … Cheers, EK 

Erica Kneipp 
Assistant Secretary | Office of Health and Medical Research 
Health Economics and Research Division | Department of Health 
T: +61 2 6289 7979 | | E: erica.kneipp@health.gov.au s22

"Important: This transmission is intended only for the use of the addressee and may contain 
confidential or legally privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, you are 
notified that any use or dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you receive 
this transmission in error please notify the author immediately and delete all copies of this 
transmission." 
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